UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

SEP 2 9 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness

FROM: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Since SECY 82-111 and SECY 82-111B address among other matters, the
issue of minimum staffing for emergency situations at nuclear power
plants and represents recent Commission policy on this subject, we
request that you review, in light of these documents, the Wisconsin
Electric Power Company submittals (Attachment 1) related to staffing
at their Point Beach Unit 1 and 2 facilities. In your review, please
consider the information provided in the attached letter from Region III
(Keppler to Denton, June 1, 1982, Attachment 2). Your safety evalua-
tion of this information is requested by October 22, 1982. Based on
your safety evaluation we will seek, in conjunction with Region III,
to resolve this issue with the licensee. In the event you disagree
with any or all of the licensee's deviations from the SECY 82-111
goals, please provide the technical basis for your-conclusion. Given
the Commission's guidance on SECY 82-111 that the staffing levels in
Table B-2 should be treated as goals, a simple assertion that the
licensee's position does not meet the staffing levels in Table B-2
would not be a sufficient technical basis.

Tim Colburn, Point Beach Project Manager, ORB#3, wilT be available
to assist your review(s) as needed. He can be reached on X29547,

sM%M ,

Division of Licensing
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